From:

Galan, Beatrice

To: Fisk, Sherry
Subject: April Service Awards
Date: Wednesday, April 06, 2011 12:28:26 PM
MEMORANDUM
TO: Judge Robert Hebert, County Judge
Commissioner Richard Morrison, Commissioner Precinct 1
Commissioner Grady Prestage, Commissioner Precinct 2
Commissioner Andy Meyers, Commissioner Precinct 3
Commissioner James Patterson, Commissioner Precinct 4
CC: Dianne Wilson, County Clerk
Sherry Fisk, County Clerk
FROM: Beatrice Galan, Human Resources
SUBJECT: April Service Awards
DATE: April 4, 2011

Service Awards will be presented in the Commissioners Courtroom in the William B. Travis Building on Tuesday,
April 26, 2011 at 12:45 p.m. to the employees listed below. Judge Hebert will announce each recipient and the
recipients will have the opportunity to be congratulated by the Judge and each Commissioner.

If you have any questions, please contact me at Beatrice.Galan@co.fort-bend.tx.us or 281-238-3336.
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Employee LastName Employee FirstName Years Of Service  Department Name

Browning Susan 5 Library-Katy/Cinco Branch
Fojtik Steven 5 Parks & Recreation

Walker Jamie 5 County Clerk

Allen Tentra 10 District Clerk

Davis Debra 10 Constable Pct 2

Davis Michel 10 Parks & Recreation

Garza Terri 10 County Tax Assessor/Collector
Hallgren Robert 10 Facilities Custodial
Pocasangre Carlos 10 Sheriff-Patrol

Strange Jeff 10 District Attorney

Toman Jr. John 10 Road & Bridge-Beechnut
Cook Jennifer 15 County Clerk

Beard Shelli 20 Constable Pct 1

Kucera Allen 20 Sheriff-Records

Tielke Kimberly 20 Department of Public Safety
Burciaga Albert 25 Emergency Medical Services
Chaffin Renee 25 Sheriff-Administration
Mosley Paul 25 Sheriff-Patrol

Strauss Peter 25 Emergency Medical Services
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